# **Lassen Community College**

# **Curriculum & Academic Standards Committee**



LASSEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

August 16, September 6, September 20 2022 Actions: Approved by Academic Senate: 09/28/2022 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 10/11/2022 October 4, October 18, November 1, November 15, November 29 and Dec. 6 2022 Actions: Approved by Academic Senate: 12/14/2022 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 1/10/2023 January 17, 2023 Actions: Approved by Academic Senate: 1/25/2023 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 2/14/2023 February 7 Actions:

Approved by Academic Senate: 02/22/2023 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 03/14/2023 **Feb. 21, March 7, March 21 2023 Actions:** Approved by Academic Senate: 04/12/2023 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 05/09/2023 **April 18, May 2, May 16 2023 Actions:** Approved by Academic Senate: 05/24/2023 Approved by the LCC Governing Board: 06/13/2023

# 2022-2023 Action Log

#### 2022-2023 Members

ASB Representative Ms. Colleen Baker Mr. Tom Downing, Co-Chair Mr. Chad Lewis, Co-Chair Ms. Alison Somerville, Articulation Officer, Vice Chair Ms. Monteil Ackley Ms. K.C. Mesloh Ms. Fran Oberg Mr. Thomas Robb Ms. Melinda Duerksen Mr. Buck Bauer Mr. Thomas Kareck (Fall 2022) Ms. Jennifer Lawler (Spring 2023) Ms. Natalia McClellan (Fall 2022) Ms. Kelly Kissane (Spring 2023)

Ms. Makenzie Freedman-Instructional Services Technician

# **Table of Contents**

Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses5
Agriculture
Administration of Justice5
American Sign Language8
Anthropology9
Art9
Astronomy12
Automotive12
Aviation12
Biology12
Business14
Chemistry14
Child Development14
Computer Information Systems14
Computer Science16
Counseling and Guidance16
Developmental Studies16
Ecomomics17
Emergency medical Technician18
English
Ethnic Studies
Film
Fire Technology
Geography
Geographic Information Systems
Geology
Gunsmithing
Health
Health Occupations

History40
Humanities41
Human Services41
Industrial Technology42
Interdisciplinary Studies42
Math42
Music43
Physical Education44
Physical Science
Physics46
Political Science
Psychology47
Sociology47
Speech
Tutoring
Vocational Nursing49
Welding55
Noncredit Courses
Basic Skills
Program Degrees and Certificates
Administration of Justice60
Agriculture
Allied Health
Art60
Automotive
Biology
Business61
Child Development
Computer Science
Computer Information Systems

English
Fire Technology61
Geology
General Education
CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2021-2022 Approved
Terminal Degree GE pattern63
Graphic Design
Gunsmithing64
History
Humanities
Human Services
Kinesiology
Natural Sciences
Nutrition
Nursing
Physical Education
Psychology
Sociology
Social Sciences
Welding67
Other Curriculum Actions

# Credit Course Revisions/Inactivations/New Courses

# <u>Agriculture</u>

# AGR 3 - Introduction to Agriculture Business

Approved update to Text: Dr. Rick Parker, Karen Kenny & Dylan Stott, Introduction to Agribusiness, National Agricultural Institute, 2019, ISBN 9781792324130; outside of class hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

# AGR 4 - Agricultural Sales and Communication

Approved update to Text: Dr. Rick Parker, Karen Kenny & Dylan Stott, Introduction to Agribusiness, National Agricultural Institute, 2019, ISBN 9781792324130; outside of class hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

# **Administration of Justice**

## AJ 5 - Introduction to Forensic Science

Approved Added outside class hours language Updated hybrid delivery language Updated textbook to: Anthony J. Bertino; Patricia Bertino, Forensic Science: Fundamentals & Investigations, 3rd Edition, 2021, Cengage Learning, ISBN: 9780357124987 Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 8 - Criminal Court Process

Approved Added outside class hours language Updated hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 9 - Introduction to Correctional Science

Approved Course Name Change "Introduction to Corrections" Added outside class hours language Updated hybrid delivery language Removed correspondence delivery modality Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

# AJ 10 - Criminology

Approved Added outside class hours language Removed Correspondence delivery option Updated schedule to correspond with academic plan Updated hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 11 - Youth Gangs in America

Approved Added outside class hours language Removed correspondence modality Updated hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 12 - Introduction to Criminal Justice

Approved addition of outside hours, OER textbook, updated SLO's, Course Objectives, and Course Content, removed correspondence delivery, updated hybrid language. Revised SLO Map

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 1/17/2023

#### AJ 14 - Juvenile Procedures

Approved Added outside class hours language, Moved SLO #4 and #5 to Course Objectives, Revised SLO #3 - changing the word "Define" to "Describe," Removed correspondence modality, Updated hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 16 - Supervision in Law Enforcement

Approved added outside class hours language Updated hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 20 - Criminal Law

Approved addition of outside hours, OER textbook, updated SLO's, Course Objectives, and Course Content, removed correspondence delivery, updated hybrid language. Revised SLO Map Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 1/17/2023

#### AJ 23 Criminal Evidence

Approved added outside class hours language Added hybrid delivery language Removed Correspondence modality Revised Content Updated textbook to: Garland, Criminal Evidence, 9th edition, 2024, McGraw Hill, ISBN 9781264296804 Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 24 - Community Relations

Approved Added outside class hours language Updated hybrid delivery language Removed correspondence delivery option Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 35 - Investigative techniques

Approved Added outside class hours language Added hybrid delivery language Removed correspondence delivery option Changed SLO's (See SLO Map) Updated Textbook to: Christine Hess Orthmann, Criminal Investigation,12th edition, 2022, Cengage Learning, ISBN:9780357511671 Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 35 - Investigative techniques

Approved Hybrid Delivery Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 52A - PC832 Arrest Methods and Procedures

Approved added outside class hours language Simplified course objective language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 52B - PC832 Firearms

Approved corrected spelling error, Removed prerequisite, Revised Lecture/Lab Hours, Added outside class hours language Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 52BR Firearms Training/Refresher

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 53 - Basic Force and Weaponry

Approved added outside class hours language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 56 - Firearms Instructor

Approved replacing the word "Rifle" with "Shotgun" in course description and content and SLO mapping. Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 56 - Firearms Instructor

Approved update to SLO #2 to: "Design and instruct a handgun and shotgun shooting course for law enforcement personnel." The word "shotgun" replaced the word "rifle" in the SLO map. Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### AJ 57 - Firearms/Tactical Rifle

Approved added outside class hours Minor content change to add instruction on PC835a Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 58 - Perishable Skills for Peace Officers

Approved Changed language in communications block of instruction Added an additional time to cover a block of instruction in "Use of Force". Added 1 SLO for the new block of instruction. \*Course content is California state standardized and mandated material for peace officers training Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### AJ 58 - Perishable Skills for Peace Officers

Approved IPR Review, No Change Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 59 - First Aid/CPR/AED Refresher for Peace Officers

Approved added outside class hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 60 - Adult Correctional Officer Core Course

Approved added outside class hours Updated revision date of ACO manual provided

Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 61 - Juvenile Corrections Officer Core Course

Approved IPR Review, No Change Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

# AJ 62 - Probation Officer Core Course

Approved IPR Review, No Change Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 63 - POST Law Enforcement Supervisory Course

Approved content revision based upon POST material changes Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 64 - CDCR to Adult Corrections Officer Transfer Academy

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 64 - CDCR to Adult Corrections Officer Transfer Academy

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 71 - CDCR Off Post Training for Custody Staff

Approved IPR Review, No Change Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### AJ 171 - CDCR Off Post Training for Custody Staff

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 171 - CDCR Off Post Training for Custody Staff

Approved adding discipline of Administration of Justice Approved: 02/08/2023

#### AJ 171 - CDCR Off Post Training for Custody Staff

Approved changes to Course Content Approved: 04/18/2023

# American Sign Language

#### ASL 1 - American Sign Language I

Approved revisions to course description, SLO, course content, and assignment to further illustrate how course addresses topics related to deaf culture Course Student Learning Outcomes

Upon completion of this course, the student will be able to:

- 1. Recognize and understand basic signed conversation.
- 2. Construct comprehensible sentences with the ability to establish and maintainsimple conversations.
- 3. Evaluate Explain a variety of aspects elements of Deaf Culture with regards to attention getting, eye contact, and crosscultural functionality.
- 4.-Use socially appropriate behaviors while signing. Demonstrate appropriate behaviors, showing awareness for the Deaf culture.
- 5. Discuss features of the culture and history of Deaf people and ASL, includingsociolinguistic and intersectional variations in the Deaf experiences.

Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

#### ASL 2 - American Sign Language II

Approved revisions to course description, SLO, course content, and assignment to further illustrate how course addresses topics related to deaf culture

#### **Course Student Learning Outcomes**

Upon completion of this course, the student will be able to:

- 1. Demonstrate intermediate commands and respond to questions with the use of appropriate grammar.
- 2. Perform more complicated sentence structure in signed conversation (i.e. roleshifting, transitions, etc.).
- 3. Respond with use of culturally appropriate facial expressions while signing. Demonstrate appropriate behaviors and facial expressions while signing, showing an awareness of Deaf cultural norms and values.
- 4. Compare and contrast aspects of American hearing and Deaf cultures.
- 5. Translate written script to ASL.
- 6. Discuss features of the culture and history of Deaf people and ASL, includingsociolinguistic and intersectional variations in the Deaf experiences.

Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

# **Anthropology**

#### ANTH 1 - Biological Anthropology

Approved addition of expected outside class hours and total student learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### **Approved ANTH 2 - Cultural Anthropology**

Approved addition of expected outside class hours and total student learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

# <u>Art</u>

#### **ART 1A - Two-Dimensional Design**

Approved update textbook to current publication titled Why Design Matters: Conversations with the World's Most Creative People, Debbie Millman, February 22, 2022, Harper Design, ISBN-10: 0062872966, ISBN-13: 978-0062872968, Page numbers source ISBN: 0062872966, outside hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### ART 1A - Two-Dimensional Design

Approved update Hybrid Delivery Language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 3 - Beginning Life Drawing

Approved addition of outside learning hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 6 - Survey of Art History, Prehistoric Renaissance

Approved addition Outside of class hours, update hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 7 - Survey of Art History, Renaissance to Contemporary

Approved update to outside of class hours, hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 10A - Beginning Painting**

Approved IPR Review, No Changes Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 10B - Intermediate Painting**

Approved IPR Review, No Changes Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 10C - Advanced Painting Approved IPR Review, No Changes Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 10D - Portfolio Painting

Approved IPR Review, No Changes Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 19A - Beginning Digital Photography

Approved added Total learning hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 19B - Intermediate Digital Photography**

Approved addition of Total Student Learning Hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 19C - Advanced Digital Photography

Approved addition of Total Student Learning Hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 19D - Portfolio Digital Photography

Approved addition of Total Student Learning Hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

### Art 21 - Digital Illustration 1

Approved inactivation course Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 23 - Beginning Printmaking**

Approved update optional textbook to more current publication titled Printmaking: How to Print Anything on Everything, Christine Medley, April 15, 2020, Dover Publications, ISBN-10 : 048683719X, ISBN-13 : 978-0486837192, outside hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### ART 23 - Beginning Printmaking

Approved IPR Review, No Changes Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 25 - Graphic Design 1

Approved update to OER textbook to more current publication titled Graphic Design and Print Production Fundamentals, Graphic Communications Open Textbook Collective, British Columbia Institute of Technology, September 29, 2021, BCcampus, EBOOK ISBN 978-1-989623-67-1, PRINT ISBN 978-1-989623-66-4, https://collection.bccampus.ca/textbooks/graphic-design-and-print-production-fundamentalsbccampus-143/, outside hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### ART 25 - Graphic Design 1

Approved update to Hybrid Delivery Language Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 36B - Intermediate Ceramics**

Approved addition Total Student Learning Hours, fix SLO mapping typo Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### **ART 36C - Advanced Ceramics**

Approved addition of Total Student Learning Hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 36D - Portfolio Ceramics

Approved addition of Total Student Learning Hours Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### ART 50: Welding For Artists (History of Welded Sculpture)

Approved Reactivation and remove text as required and include in list of appropriate readings; SLO map included. Add outside of class hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

# <u>Astronomy</u>

# **Automotive**

### AT 90 - Automotive Survival

Approved change of lecture hours to 8.5 and unit value to .5. Updated outside of class hours. Removed correspondence as a method of delivery and add hybrid. Add hybrid delivery and evaluation language. Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### AT 90 - Automotive Survival

Approved addition of Hybrid as a method of delivery Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/06/2022

# **Aviation**

#### AERO 1A - Aviation Ground School

Approved addition of statement to recommended prep: In alignment with the FAA requirement to be 15 years of age to take the Private Pilot Knowledge Test, a minimum age of 14 at time of enrollment is required. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/02/2023

# AERO 1A - Aviation Ground School

Approved updated SLO mapping to match COR Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

# **Astronomy**

#### ASTR 1 - Introduction to Astronomy

Approved adding Correspondence Delivery, lab manual added (for correspondence delivery only): Lecturetutorials (for introductory astronomy, Edward E. Prather et al., 3rd edition, Pearson, ISBN 10:0-321-82046-0, 13: 978-0-321-82046-4 – Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

# **Biology**

#### **BIOL 1 - Principles of Molecular and Cellular Biology**

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### BIOL 4 - Principles of Evolutionary, Organismal and Ecological Biology

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### **BIOL 10 - Natural History of Plants & Animals**

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

**BIOL 20 – Microbiology** 

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### BIOL 21 - Human Anatomy with Lab

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date. 3. Update the course content to reflect the different content in anatomy and physiology Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### BIOL 21 - Human Anatomy with Lab

Approved update to Text: Marieb, E.N., Wilhelm, P.B., Mallatt, J.B. "Human Anatomy ", 2020, 9th edition, Pearson and online assignment systems Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### **BIOL 22 - Human Physiology with Lab**

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date. 3. Update the course content to reflect the different content in anatomy and physiology Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### **BIOL 22 - Human Physiology with Lab**

Approved update to Text: Silverthorn, D. U. "Human Physiology: An Integrated Approach", 2019, 8th edition, Pearson. and online assignment systems Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### **BIOL 32 - General Biology**

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### **BIOL 32L - General Biology with Laboratory**

Approved revision to the SLO language to implement Bloom's Taxonomy verbs and clean up the description 2. Re-word some course objectives to clean up the language and remove items that are out of date. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

# **Business**

# **Chemistry**

# Child Development

#### CD 12 Child, Family and Community

Approved update to Text: Roberta Berns, Child, Family, School and Community: Socialization and Support, 11th edition, 2023, Cengage Learning, ISBN- 9780357509593 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### CD 20 Principles and Practices of Teaching Young Children

Approved adding Effective Practices in Early Childhood Education: Building a Foundation, Sue Bredekamp, 2020, Pearson Publishing, ISBN#: 13: 9780135177372 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

# **Computer Information Systems**

#### CIS 50 - IT Essentials

Approved updated textbook version from 7.0 to 8.0 Cisco Network Academy IT Essentials v8.0 Netcad learning management system. (www.netacad.com) Students will be provided with individual account access to the Cisco Netcad LMS. The complete curriculum for this course is available online for student use 24x7 through internet access and supports a range of computers for access Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### **CIS 60 - Network Essentials**

Approved updated Comptia Network+ to Skills for All online curriculum This change keeps with course and program SLO's and industry aligned standards but then meets the requirement for a Zero Textbook Cost Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### **<u>CIS 70 - Computer and Network Security Fundamentals</u>**

Approved updated Comptia Network+ to Additional Cisco Curriculum Cisco Network Academy Cybersecurity Essentials v2.0 Netcad learning management system. (www.netacad.com) Students will be provided with individual account access to the Cisco Netcad LMS. The complete curriculum for this course is available online for student use 24x7 through internet access and supports a range of computers for access. This change keeps with course and program SLO's and industry aligned standards but then meets the requirement for a Zero Cost Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### CIS 71 - Introduction to Cybersecurity: Ethical Hacking

Approved New course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### CIS 71 - Introduction to Cybersecurity: Ethical Hacking

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems Approved: 10/18/2022

#### **CIS 80 Introduction to Datasystems**

Approved Adding curriculum provided at no cost by Google and JFF. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### **<u>CIS 80 - Introduction to Datasystems</u>**

Approved removal of for cost textbooks and added Cisco Netacad and Coursera texts to meet ZTC. This keeps the courses aligned with current SLO's and industry needs. NDG/NETLab+Cisco Networking Academy Skills for All/Netacad CiscoNDG learning management system.

(www.netdevgroup.com.comwww.netacad.com) Students will be provided with individual account access to the NETlab+Cisco LMS. The complete curriculum for this course is available online for student use 24x7 through internet access and supports a range of computers for access Google Data Analytics, Coursera LMS Students will be provided with individual account access to the Coursera LMS. The complete curriculum for this course is available online for student use 24x7 through internet access and supports a range of computers for access.

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### **<u>CIS 81 - Introduction to Python Programming</u>**

Approved New course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### **CIS 81 - Introduction to Python Programming**

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems Approved: 10/18/2022

#### **CIS 82 - Cloud Computing**

Approved New course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### CIS 82 - Cloud Computing

Approved adding the discipline of Computer Information Systems Approved: 10/18/2022

#### **CIS 90 - The IT Professional**

Approved removal of CISCO text Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### CIS 90 - The IT Professional

Approved adding new Cisco Soft skills and Entrepreneurship online text Cisco Network Academy/Skills for All Entrepreneurship and Soft Skills Netcad learning management system. (www.netacad.com) Students will be provided with individual account access to the Cisco Netcad LMS. The complete curriculum for this

course is available online for student use 24x7 through internet access and supports a range of computers for access Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

# **Computer Science**

# **Counseling and Guidance**

# CG 150 - College Success Skills Workshop Series

Approved addition of Counseling as a discipline Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

## CG 155 - Study Strategies Lab

Approved addition of Counseling as a discipline Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

## CG 158 - New Student Orientation

Approved addition of Counseling as a discipline Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

# **Developmental Studies**

#### DS 110 - Computer Access I

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 111 - Computer Access II

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 112 - Computer Access Projects

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 113 - Developmental Skills: Personal Assessment

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 120 - Adaptive Fitness

Approved removal of "repeatable" designation, SLO revisions add 2 additional SLOs, Remove COVID Emergency Approval. Existing course modalities will remain unchanged (Online, Hybrid, and Face to Face) Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01//2022 A. Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023) Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. Demonstrate good sportsmanship through proper etiquette towards fellow players, coaches and officials.
- Perform a complete exercise routine including warm-up exercises, exercises emphasizing muscular strength, endurance and flexibility and/ or exercises for posture, mobility, body awareness and physical safety and cooldown exercises.
- 2. Perform a warm up and cool down exercise routine.
- 3. Demonstrate the ability to be prepared for a fitness activity class.
- 4. Demonstrate the knowledge of basic rules for sport activities.

#### DS 122 Adaptive Individual Sports: Weight Training

Approved removal of "repeatable" designation, SLO revisions, Remove COVID Emergency Approval. Existing course modalities will remain unchanged (Online, Hybrid, and Face to Face).

## Effective: Fall 2023

#### Approved: 11/01//2022

A. Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)

- Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:
  - 1. Identify appropriate categories of fitness equipment.
  - 2. Demonstrate individually assessed levels of physical fitness in at least one of the following areas: aerobics, strength, flexibility and balance.
  - 3. Identify performed exercises in a workout chart.
  - 4. Demonstrate appropriate safety practices in a fitness center setting.

#### DS 153 - Community Awareness I

Approved update to SLOs, revise catalog description, and remove for emergency use only. Keep in the Method of Delivery as Traditional, Hybrid, Online. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 155 - Adaptive Aquatics for the Physically Limited

Approved update to SLOs Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### DS 158 - Developmental Studies - Adaptive Arts & Crafts

Approved revision to catalog description: remove for emergency use only. Keep in the Method of Delivery as Traditional, Hybrid, Online Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### **Ecomomics**

#### ECON 10 - Macro-Economics

Approved removal of out of date textbook. Keep OER. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### ECON 11 - Micro-Economics

Approved removal of out of date textbook. Keep OER. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

# **Education**

# ED 1 - Tools for Teaching

Approved adding new text: The University of Texas System Academy of Distinguished Teachers, The Little Orange Book, 1st, Mavs Open Press, 978-1-64816-999-1 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

### **ED 2 - Introduction to Elementary Classroom Instruction**

Add total hours, Update text to Mark, S., Delgado, S., Introduction to Education. College of DuPage Digital Press, 2021, OER, https://cod.pressbooks.pub/introtoeducation/ Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

# **Emergency medical Technician**

#### EMT 21 - Emergency Medical Responder

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended; Approved Added diversity statement; Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description; Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours; Changed textbook to no text book Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### EMT 60 - Emergency Medical Technician (Basic)

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended; Approved Added diversity statement; Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description; Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours; Updated Textbook edition Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### EMT 61 - Emergency Medical Technician-B Refresher

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended; Approved Added diversity statement; Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description; Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours; Removed recommended textbook. Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 11/29/2022

# <u>English</u>

#### ENGL 1 - College Composition

Approved update on the course outline of record include SLO (language only, no alignment areas), New Textbook and Edition, Delivery Method and Evaluation Method more closely conforms to approved Curriculum/Academic Standards Language, update the In Class and Out of Class Hours language Effective: Fall 2024

Approved: 05/02/2023

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. Demonstrate the ability to comprehend and analyze a variety of readings through discussion, journal entries, in-class writings, formal out-of-class essays and reports, and literary reviews.
- 2. Write essays applying patterns of development appropriate for expository writing, including personal narrative, comparison/contrast, and argumentation. These essays will conform to

Standard the conventions of standard written English grammar, spelling, and punctuation rules.

 Given an assignment to write an extended essay, investigate a topic and write a well-organized and grammatically correct document, manuscript which that conforms to conventions of standard written English and MLA style, in its in-text source citations and works-cited pages.

#### **ENGL 9 - Critical Thinking and Composition**

SLO Mapping reviewed, no changes needed Following Course Outline areas updated: Approved changes include Course Description (aligned to latest CID Course Descriptor), Course Content, methods of evaluation, methods of delivery, Textbook updated to the following: Barnet Bedau, and O'Hara Current Issues and Enduring Questions: A Guide to Critical Thinking and Argument, with Readings, MacMillan Learning13th edition, 2023, ISBN 9781319332068 (Electronic or e-Book Version available ISBN, 9781319485757) Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

#### English 12 - Survey of American Literature II

Approved update to Text: ZTC textbook: Peterson, Scott D., et al. American Literatures After 1865; Based on Writing the Nation. Pressbooks, 2022 (Most Recent Item Referenced in Anthology). <https://umsystem.pressbooks.pub/ala1865/>. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### English 12 - Survey of American Literature II

Approved update to SLO language and maps Course Outline Updated, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, and Methods of Delivery Language Textbook Updated with Student Link Reviewed in/out of class hours for accuracy

Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. From course readings and class discussions, students will be able to identify-From course activities, students will be able to analyze literary patterns, historical contexts, and/or biographical correlations that are specific to Post-Civil War American literary movements, schools of writing, or authors of note.
- 2. From course readings and class discussions, students will be able to From course activities, students will be able to write analyze the tones, styles, and forms an extended literary analysis that is conscious of the tones, styles, and forms that are specific to Post-Civil War American literary movements, schools of writing, or authors of note.

#### ENGL 33 - Studies in Fiction

Approved change to SLO 1 and changed vocabulary in SLO 2. Extended E under Course Content to be more specific. Clarified/Broadened appropriate reading types. Updated language in delivery method and methods of assessment. Updated SLO Mapping Effective: Fall 2024

#### Approved: 05/02/2023

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. Demonstrate critical thinking and knowledge of literary theories through written or oral assignments.
- 2. Write well-articulated, nuanced literary criticism about texts using various theoretical apparatuses.approaches.

#### **ENGL 105A - Reading and Writing Support**

Approved removal of Real Skills Textbook and included A Writer's Reference Handbook that is required for English 105 and English 1 course. Updated language for Methods of Delivery and Methods of Evaluation Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

ENGL 150 - ESL Basic Skills

Approved inactivation of course Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

#### ENGL 151 - ESL Intermediate Skills

Approved inactivation of course Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/02/2023

#### ENGL 155 - English Writing Lab--Basic Skills

Approved update to COR with course description, coding information, student learning outcomes, course content, and assignments. Revise SLO 1, remove SLO 2. Add open entry/exit. Applicability of all courses with related writing assignments. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### ENGL 155 - English Writing Lab--Basic Skills

Approved for Open Entry/ Open Exit Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

# **Ethnic Studies**

#### ES 2 - Introduction to Native American Studies

Approved New Course: Effective pending Board and Chancellors Office approval Approved: 11/15/2022

#### **ES 2 - Introduction to Native American Studies**

Approve removal of Anthropology and Sociology as disciplines Approved: 05/16/2023 Effective Fall 2023

# <u>Film</u>

# Fire Technology

#### FS 3 - Fundamentals of Fire Prevention

Approved addition of outside of class hours, update text to Diamantes, David, Principles of Fire Prevention, 4th edition, 2015 2022, Jones & Bartlett Learning, ISBN# 9781284193534 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS 4 - Fire Protection Equipment and Systems -

Approved Update to text: Jones, Maurice; Fire Protection Systems, 3rd edition 2021, Jones & Bartlett, 9781284180138 -added home study hours, SLO update "and fire alarm systems." Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## FS 5 - Fire Orientation and Organization –

Approved update to text: Klinoff, Robert; Introduction to Fire Protection and Emergency Services, 6th Edition, 2021, Burlington, MA. Jones & Bartlett Learning. ISBN:9781284180152, Correct spelling and grammatical errors, added home study hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## FS 6 - Building Construction for Fire Protection

Approved Removal of work book, textbook updated to:Corbett; Brannigan; Brannigan's Building Construction for the Fire Service, 6th Edition, 2021, Jones & Bartlett Learning, ISBN: 9781284177312, added home study hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## FS 7 - Introduction to California Native Forest Management

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 7 - Introduction to California Native Forest Management

Approved Adding Disciplines of Forestry and Fire Technology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 7 - Introduction to California Native Forest Management

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 8 - Wildland Fire Suppression

Approved updated SLO's and mapping, added outside classroom hours, increased hours to match units, Changed repeatability, changed wording in description and updated text book dates Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 13 - Fire Behavior and Combustion

Approved update to text: Gann, Richard; Principles of Fire Behavior and Combustion, Jones & Bartlett, ISBN 9781284136111 4th edition 2015, Remove references, added home study hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS 14 - Principles of Fire Safety and Survival

Approved update to text: Zimmerman, Don; Fire fighter Safety and Survival, 3rd edition, 2021, Jones and Bartlett, ISBN: 9781284180176, added home study hours Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS 20 - First Aid and CPR for Public Safety Employees

Approved updated SLOs and mapping, added Spring to schedule to accommodate off campus FS-60 in spring, added outside classroom hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 20 - First Aid and CPR for Public Safety Employees

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 23 - Firing Operations (S-219)

Approved increase in hours to 20 hours lecture, added outside hours, modified prerequisite wording, added agency request to scheduling, added NWCG student workbook to text. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 26 - Basic Air Operations (S-270)

Approved increase in hours to 17, added outside hours, added agency request to Scheduling, updated text book date. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 50 - Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC)

Approved added outside class hours, added safety equipment requirements. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 50 - Rapid Intervention Crew (RIC)

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 51 - Introduction to Fire Technology Careers

Approved added Outside study hours, added spring offering, added date to IRPG text book. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 56 - Helicopter Crewmember S-271

Approved Added outside study hours, added date to IRPG text book. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 57 - Vehicle Extrication

Approved added outside study hours, added PPE requirement to description, reworded SLO Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 57 Vehicle Extrication

Approved Change Title to: Common Passenger Vehicle Rescue Technician Change Lec/Lab hours, reduce units from 1 to .5 update course content update Text book Update SLOs Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 01/17/2023

#### FS 59 - Confined Space Awareness

Approved added outside study hours, updated text books, updated SLOs added spring to accommodate Alturas Cal Fire Academy, updated description to match State Fire Training updates. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 60 - Cal Fire Firefighter Academy (FFA)

Approved adding additional book - Wildland Fire Fighter: Principles and Practice (Jones and Bartlett Learning, 2nd edition, ISBN: 9781284042115 Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 08/16/2022

#### FS 60A - Basic Fire Crew Firefighter

Approved added outside study hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 **FS 60A - Basic Fire Crew Firefighter** Approved inactivation Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FS 60B - Fire Crew Firefighter (Cal Fire Seasonal)

Approved changed wording in SLO, added IRPG to text books. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 60C - Cal Fire Module 1C Wildland Firefighter

Approved New course Effective Pending Approvals: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 60C - Cal Fire Module 1C Wildland Firefighter

Approve adding discipline of Fire Technology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 60.1 - Cal Fire Module 1A Structural Firefighting

Approved New course Effective Pending Approvals: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

FS 60.1 - Cal Fire Module 1A Structural Firefighting Approve adding discipline of Fire Technology

#### Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FS 61 - Basic Firefighter Training (Basic 32)

Approved added outside study hours, added IRPG to text books. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 64 - Instructor 1 instructional Methodology

Approved added outside study hours, updated text books Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 64B - Instructor II Instructional Development

Approved Added outside study Hours, updated Text books Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 65A - Driver/Operator 1A: Emergency Vehicle Operations

Approved Added Outside study hours, updated text books Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 65B - Driver/Operator 1B: Pump Operations

Approved additions of outside study hours, updated text books, added to prerequisites. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 65C - Wildland Fire Apparatus Operations

Approved added outside study hours, adjusted prerequisites, updated Text books. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 65C - Wildland Fire Apparatus Operations

Approved Change Title from: Wildland Fire Apparatus Operations to Driver Operator 1E Wildland Fire Apparatus Operations Added wording to prerequisites to match Volunteer FF training levels Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 01/17/2023

#### FS 70 - Heavy Equipment Boss(S-236)

Approved addition of outside study hours, adjust SLO wording, update student workbook date Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 70A - Single Resource Academy (S-230,S-231, S-232)

Approved addition of outside study hours, Add agency request to scheduling, updated texts to NWCG standards Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 70B - Engine Boss (Single Resource)

Approved hour change to 17 to meet unit requirements, Added outside study hours, adjusted wording to SLOs. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 70C - Single Resource Crew Boss (S-230)

Approved addition of outside study hours, adjusted wording in SLOs, added latest NWCG student workbook to text Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72 - Haz Mat First Responder Operations

Added outside study hours, added spring semester to accommodate Cal Fire Academy, updated text dates. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72 - Haz Mat First Responder Operations

Approved Added wording to description to identify this class as equivalent to Cal Fire Module 1B Added spring semester to offerings Changed wording in textbooks to include online version, make not repeatable Effective: spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FS 72A - Haz Mat First Responder- Refresher

Approved added outside study hours, updated text dates Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72A - Haz Mat First Responder- Refresher

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 72B - Haz Mat First Responder-Decontamination

Approved updated text dates Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72B - Haz Mat First Responder-Decontamination

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 72C - Haz Mat First Responder Awareness

Approved New course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72C - HazMat First Responder Awareness

Approved adding Discipline of Fire Technology Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 72IC - HazMat Incident Commander

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### FS 72IC - HazMat Incident Commander

Approved adding Discipline of Fire Technology Approved: 03/07/2023

#### FS 72IC - HazMat Incident Commander

Approved increase in lecture hours from 16 to 17 to meet unit requirements Approved: 05/02/2023

#### FS 73A - Incident Business Management (S-260)

Approved scheduling to "as needed by agency(USFS)", cleaned up SLO wording but did not change objectives, add home study hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS 74 - Fire in the Interface (S-215)

Approved addition of outside study hours, changed grading option, updated text book dates Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 75 - Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior(S-290)

Approved addition of outside study hours, added agency request to schedule, added wording to text books Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 76 - Firefighter Type 1 (Squad Boss) S-131

Approved increase to 8.5 hours to meet unit, Added outside Study hours, updated required texts, added agency request to schedule Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 76 - Firefighter Type 1 (Squad Boss) S-131

Approved Increased hours from 8.5 to 12 per new NWCG Standards and adjusted Outside Study hours Keep units as .5 Effective: spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FS 78 - Followership to Leadership (L-280)

Approved addition of outside study hours, adjusted hours per NWCG standards, added to scheduling, grading option, updated text per NWCG.

Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 80 - Firefighter Survival

Approved addition of outside study hours, Added spring to schedule to accommodate Cal Fire Academy, Added PPE requirement to description, adjusted text book. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 81 - Wildland Firefighter Safety & Survival

Approved addition of outside study Hours, Adjusted SLOs, SLO mapping Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 84 - Lessons Learned (Fatality Fire Case Studies)

Approved inactivation Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### FS 85 - Understanding Maps, Compass, and GPS

Approved Added outside study hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 87 - Expanded Dispatch Recorder (D-110)

Approved reactivation per request for forest service, updated hours, added outside study hours, modified scheduling, updated text and supplies per NWCG course description Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 87 - Expanded Dispatch Recorder (D-110)

Approved SLO mapping Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### FS 89 - Wildfire Powersaws (S-212)

Approved revision hours, reduce units from 1.5 to 1, include outside class hours, update dates on text, workbook Effective: Spring 2023 (formerly said Fall) Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS 89 - Wildfire Powersaws (S-212)

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 90 - Portable Pumps and Water Use (S-211)

Approved increase from 16 to 18 lecture hours, Add Outside study hours, adjust scheduling, change grading option, adjust text book wording Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

#### FS 92A - Company Officer 2A Human Resource Management for Company Officers

Approved Added outside study hours, reviewed text book requirements(no change) Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 92B - Company Officer 2B -General Administrative Functions for Company Officers

Approved Added outside study hours. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 92C - Company Officer 2C: Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers

Approved Added outside study hours. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 92D - Company Officer 2D: All-Risk Command Operations

Approved added outside study hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 92E - Company Officer 2E-Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers

Approved added outside study hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 93 - Firefighter 1

Approved deactivation until further notice Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 94 - Strike Team/ Task force Leader, All Hazards (AH-330)

Approved added outside study hours Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 95 - Initial Attack Incident Command (IC type 4 S-200)

Approved addition of outside study hours, added details to Title, add agency request to schedule Adjust text book wording and update Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 96 - Low Angle Rope Rescue (LARRO)

Approved outside class hours, adjusted text book info, changed graded option Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 96 - Low Angle Rope Rescue (LARRO)

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 96A - Rope Rescue Awareness

Approved New course Effective: Spring 23 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### FS 96A - Rope Rescue Awareness

Approved adding the discipline of Fire Technology Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### FS-97 Fire Control 4: Controlling Ignitable Liquids and Gases

Approved added outside study hours, changed grading option, added writing assignments added spring to offerings Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 97A Fire Control 4A, Ignitable Liquids and Gases Awareness/Operations

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

**FS 97A Fire Control 4A, Ignitable Liquids and Gases Awareness/Operations** Approved Adding Discipline of Fire Technology Approved: 03/07/2023

#### **FS 97A Fire Control 4A, Ignitable Liquids and Gases Awareness/Operations** Approved increase in lecture hours from 4 to 6 to meet unit requirements Approved: 05/02/2023

#### FS 98.18 - Annual Fireline Safety Refresher Training (RT-130)

Added outside study hours, added SLOs, updated text books Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 98.18 - Annual Fireline Safety Refresher Training (RT-130)

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance and removal of transfers to CSU language. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 98.20 - Incident Safety Awareness for Hired Vendors

Approved added outside study hours, updated text book. Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 98.20 - Incident Safety Awareness for Hired Vendors

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 98.21 - Volunteer Firefighter Academy

Added outside study hours, removed \$10.00 consumable materials fee, updated text book Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### FS 98.21 - Volunteer Firefighter Academy

Approved Change to repeatability language in CORs to read: not repeatable – Take 1 time and update course description allow repeatability to meet industry certification, continuing education and skill maintenance Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

#### FS 132 - Critical 32

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FS 132 - Critical 32

Approved Adding Discipline of Fire Technology Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FS 156 Basic Pump Operations for Volunteer Firefighters

Approved changed in title wording to "Basic Pump Operations for Volunteer Firefighters" updated text book Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### **Forestry**

#### FOR 1 - Introduction to Forestry

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FOR 1 - Introduction to Forestry

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FOR 1 - Introduction to Forestry

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/08/2023

#### FOR 2 - Forest Ecology

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 2 - Forest Ecology

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry and Biology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 2 - Forest Ecology

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 3 - Forest Measurements

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 3 - Forest Measurements

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 3 - Forest Measurements

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 4 - Forest Health and Protection

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 4 - Forest Health and Protection

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry and Biology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 4 - Forest Health and Protection

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 5 - Dendrology

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 5 - Dendrology

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry and Biology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 5 - Dendrology

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 6 - Introduction to Forest Operations

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 6 - Introduction to Forest Operations

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 6 - Introduction to Forest Operations

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 7 - Introduction to Wildland Fire

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 7 - Introduction to Wildland Fire

Approved Adding Discipline of Forestry and Fire Technology Approved: 02/21/2023

#### FOR 7 - Introduction to Wildland Fire

Approved for online and hybrid methods of delivery Approved: 02/21/2023

#### Geography

#### **GEOG 2 Cultural Geography**

Approved addition of outside class hours, update book to Rubenstein, J. The Cultural Landscape: An Introduction to Human Geography, 12th Edition. Prentice Hall, 2019, ISBN: 0135116155 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### **Geographic Information Systems**

#### **GIS 3 - Cartography and Geovisualization**

Approved update to Text: GIS Cartography: A Guide to Effective Map Design, 3rd edition, 2020, Gretchen Peterson, ISBN = 978-0367857943. Add out of class hours. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

#### GIS 5 - Web/Mobile Based GIS

Approved update to Text: Getting to Know Web GIS 5th Edition ISBN 9871589487277. Add outside student learning hours. Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

# **Geology**

#### **GEOL 1 Physical Geology**

Approved Update texts to Marshak, Stephen; Essentials of Geology, 7th edition, 2022, W.W. Norton Company, ISBN-13 9780393882735 (ISBN-10 039388273X) Busch, Laboratory Manual in Physical Geology, 12th edition, 2020, Pearson, ISBN-13: 9780135836972 (ISBN-10 0135836971) Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

# **Gunsmithing**

#### **GSS Courses**

#### Approved addition of outside of Class Hours

GSS 52B Firearms Training, GSS 52BR Firearms Training Refresher, GSS 70 Checkering, GSS 71 Custom Rifle Seminar, GSS 77 Accurizing M1-M1A for Competition, GSS 78 Design & Repair-22 Autopistols, GSS 79 Baisc Correctional Armorer's School, GSS 82 General Gunsmithing, GSS 83 General Gunsmithing – Advanced, GSS 84 LEAS Design and Repair Colt & Ruger Revolvers, GSS 85 LEAS Design and Repair Smith & Wesson Revolvers, GSS 87 LEAS Design & Repair Double Action Autopistols I, GSS 88 LEAS Design and Repair Single Action Autopistols, GSS 89 LEAS Design and Repair Full Autos, Phase I, GSS 90 Customizing the Colt-Type Autopistol, Basic, GSS 91 Customizing the Colt-Type Autopistol, Advanced, GSS 93 LEAS Design and Repair Counter Sniper - Varmit Rifle, GSS 94 Ballistic, Handloading & Testing, GSS 95 Law Enforcement Armorer School-Basic, GSS 98.02 Cowboy Action Shooting Long Guns, GSS 98.03 Cowboy Action Shooting Short Guns, GSS 98.04 Advanced Knife Making, GSS 98.05 Design, Function and Repair Smith & Wesson Revolver, GSS 98.06 LEAS DFR Patrol Rifles, GSS 98.08 Custom Built 1911, GSS 98.09 Color Case Hardening, GSS 98.12 Modern and Cowboy Action Belts and Holsters, GSS 98.13 Metallurgy For Gunsmiths, GSS 98.21 Hand Guns Special Projects, GSS 98.22 DFR Long Guns Special Projects, GSS 98.23 Machine Shop Special Projects, GSS 98.24 Stockmaking Special Projects, GSS 112 Machine Shop for Gunsmiths, GSS 112B Introduction to Knifemaking, GSS 114 Basic Rifle Barreling, GSS 116 Stockmaking - Phase I, GSS 117 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding for Gunsmiths, GSS 119 Advanced Rifle Barreling, GSS 120 Stockmaking - Phase II, GSS 120B Stock Refinish and Repair - Recoil Pad Installation, GSS 123 Basic Hard Metal Engraving, GSS 124 Welding Fabrication for Gunsmiths, GSS 127 Advanced Engraving, GSS 130 Professional Engraving, GSS 133 Scrimshaw, GSS 134 Caustic Bluing, GSS 135 Parkerizing, GSS 136 Cold Rust and Niter Bluing, GSS 143 Custom Gunmaking – Muzzleloaders, GSS 147 Assembly and Tuning of Gas Operated LEAS Repeating Rifles, GSS 148 Advanced Correctional Armorer School Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

, pp: 0 (cd. 11/10/2

#### **GSS Courses**

#### Approved Inactivation

GSS 50.01 Recoil Pad and Sling Swivel Installation, GSS 50.03 Open and Optical Sight Installation, GSS 51.01 Stock Inletting, GSS 51.03 Stock Shaping, GSS 51.05 Glass Bedding for Strength and Accuracy, GSS 51.06 Wood Stock Finishing, GSS 52.01 Gunsmith Machining 1, GSS 52.02 Gunsmith Machining 2, GSS 52.03 Gunsmith Machining 3, GSS 52.04 Gunsmith Machining 4, GSS 52.05 Gunsmith Machining 5, GSS 52.06 Gunsmith Machining 6, GSS 54.05 Hardening & Tempering of Carbon Steels, GSS 55.04 Stock Refinish and Repair, GSS 56.01 Headspace, GSS 56.03 Bolt Action Barrel Fitting, GSS 56.04 Barrel Contouring, GSS 57.01 Bolt Action Breeching and Headspace, GSS 57.02 Action Blueprinting, GSS 57.03 Action and Bolt Modifications, GSS 57.06 Trueing Exterior of Action, GSS 57.08 Bottom Metal Modifications, GSS 57.15 Bolt Action Rifle Feeding, GSS 58.02 Pressure Bedding and Pillar Bedding, GSS 59.02 Metal Preparation for Refinishing and Caustic Bluing, GSS 59.03 Parkerizing, GSS 59.04 Color Case Hardening, GSS 59.05 Rust

Bluing, GSS 59.07 Niter Bluing and Heat Coloring, GSS 59.09 Alternative Metal Finishes, GSS 60.01 DFR Recoil Operated Auto Shotguns, GSS 60.02 DFR Gas Operated Auto Shotguns, GSS 60.04 DFR Pump Shotguns, GSS 61.01 DFR Single Action Revolvers, GSS 61.02 DFR Smith & Wesson Revolvers, GSS 61.03 DFR Colt Revolvers, GSS 62.03 Misfire Correction, GSS 62.04 Correcting Oversize Firing Pin Holes, GSS 63.01 Single Triggers, GSS 63.02 Ejectors, GSS 63.03 Double Gun Locks, GSS 63.04 Double Gun Locking Systems, GSS 63.05 Double Gun Hinge Pins and Headspace, GSS 64.01 Composition Stock Fitting, Bedding and Finishing, GSS 66.01 Non-Bolt Action Rifle Barrel Fitting, GSS 66.02 Revolver Barrel Fitting and Ranging, GSS 66.03 .22 Barrel Fitting, GSS 67.01 Blowback Principle, GSS 68.01 DFR Locked Breech Single Action Auto Pistols, GSS 68.02 DFR Locked Breech Double Action Auto Pistols, GSS 68.03-DFR Blowback Auto Pistols, GSS 69.01 DFR Auto Rifles, GSS 69.02 DFR Pump Rifles, GSS 69.03 DFR Lever Action Rifles, GSS 69.04 Non-Bolt Action Feeding, GSS 70.01 DFA Triggers 1, GSS 70.02 DFA Triggers 2, GSS 71.01 DFR .22 Auto's, GSS 71.02 DFR Bolt Action .22's, GSS 71.03 DFR Pump and Lever Action .22's, GSS 71.04 DFR Marlin Model 39, GSS 72 Fiberglass Stockmaking, GSS 72.01 Metallic Cartridge Reloading, GSS 73.02 Spring Making, GSS 75.02 **Firearm Laws and Regulations** Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### GS 50 - Gunsmith Machining - Basic

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 50 - Gunsmith Machining - Basic

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 06/09/2022

#### GS 51 - Gunsmith Machining - Advanced

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 51 - Gunsmith Machining – Advanced

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### **GS 54 - General Gunsmithing – Basic**

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### **GS 54 - General Gunsmithing – Basic**

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### GS 55 - General Gunsmithing – Advanced

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### **GS 55 - General Gunsmithing – Advanced**

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### **GS 57 - Metal Preparation and Bluing**

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### **GS 57 - Metal Preparation and Bluing**

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### GS 58 - Metal Finishing

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 58 - Metal Finishing

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### **GS 59 - Understanding Headspace and Handloading**

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### **GS 59 - Understanding Headspace and Handloading**

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/06/2022

#### GS 60 - Design, Function and Repair Bolt Action Rifles

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 60 - Design, Function and Repair Bolt Action Rifles

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### GS 61 - Design, Function and Repair of Rifles

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 61 - Design, Function and Repair of Rifles

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### GS 62 - Design, Function and Repair of Rimfire Rifles

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 62 - Design, Function and Repair of Rimfire Rifles

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### GS 63 - Design, Function and Repair of Shotguns

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 63 - Design, Function and Repair of Shotguns

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### GS 64 - Design, Function and Repair of Double Guns

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### GS 64 - Design, Function and Repair of Double Guns

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

### GS 68 - Design, Function and Repair of Revolvers

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

### GS 68 - Design, Function and Repair of Revolvers

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

### GS 69 - Design, Function and Repair of Auto Pistols

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

## GS 69 - Design, Function and Repair of Auto Pistols

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### Gunsmith courses: GS 50, GS 51, GS 54, GS 55, GS 57, GS 58 and GS 59

Approved SLO maps and Content Review Forms Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## GS 70 - Stockmaking

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

## GS 70 - Stockmaking

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## GS 75 - Gunshop Laws and Business Practices

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

## **GS 75 - Gunshop Laws and Business Practices**

Approved Discipline of Gunsmithing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

# <u>Health</u>

## **Health Occupations**

## HO 3 - Medical Terminology

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended; Added diversity statement; Approved Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description; Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours; Changed textbook to OER Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### HO 3 - Medical Terminology

Approved Adding Disciplines of Nursing and Health Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## HO 54 - Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved for reactivation, update text, change units and add disciplines, add diversity statement, and update methods of eval and delivery and outside class hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

## HO 54 - Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved for discipline of Health Care Ancillaries, Nursing and Licensed Vocational Nursing Disciplines Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

## HO 54 - Basic Structure and Function of the Human Body

Approved for online and hybrid modalities. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 04/18/2023

#### HO 70 - Medical Assisting: Core

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours.

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## HO 70 - Medical Assisting: Core

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## HO 71 - Medical Assisting: Administrative

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### HO 71 - Medical Assisting: Administrative

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 72 – Medical Assisting: Clinical

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 72 – Medical Assisting: Clinical

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 80A - Nurse Assistant

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Changed Textbook Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 80A - Nurse Assistant

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 88 - Phlebotomy Technician

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Removed hybrid options per CDPH requirement, temporary approval during COVID-19 Effective: Fall 2023

### Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 88 - Phlebotomy Technician

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 120 - Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Added Hybrid Delivery. Changed Description to remove Red Cross and include AHA 8. Changed textbook Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### HO 120 - Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)

Approved Adding Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## **History**

#### HIST 14 - World History, Beginning to 1500

Approved addition of outside class hours, remove SLO and add three, update hybrid delivery language Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### **Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)**

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

Compare and contrast the major world civilizations from the beginning to 1500, which identifies the major historical figures, major periods including prehistory, cultural ideas and values, and the global connection between events.

- 1. Compare and contrast the major world civilizations from the beginning to 1500, which identifies the major historical figures,
- 2. Compare and contrast major periods including prehistory, cultural ideas and values, and the global connection between events.
- 3. Describe how civilization through multiple analytical categories such as race, class, gender and ethnicity, and are affected through the world's physical and natural environmental developments in human society from the beginning to 1500.

#### HIST 15 - World History, 1500 to Present

Approved addition of outside class hours, and addition of two SLOs Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 11/01/2022

#### Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

1. Compare and contrast the major civilizations of the world from 1500 to the present, which identifies the dynamism of the West, the cross-cultural interaction in the modern era, and the resurgence of Non-Western independence in the 20<sup>th</sup> century, the major historical figures, issues, and events.

2. Demonstrate an understanding of civilization through multiple analytical categories such as race, class, gender and ethnicity.

3. Analyze ways in which human groups have interacted with one another, including trade, migration, warfare, cultural exchange, and biological exchange, from 1500 C.E. to present.

### HIST 16 - U. S. History

Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

1. Trace the transition of the United States into a nation which will include the development of political institutions. and economic institutions, social movements, the challenge of sectionalism and geography, the major historical figures, issues, and events.

2. Trace the transition of the United States into a nation which will include the development of economic institutions and influential historical figures connected to these institutions.

3. Compare and contrast social movements, the challenge of sectionalism and geography, the major historical figures, issues (culture, family and society), and events.

#### HIST 17 - Post Civil War - U. S. History

Approved SLOs revisions

Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 11/01/2022

#### **Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)**

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- Trace the United States into a world power from Reconstruction to the present. which will include the growth in territory, population, industry, world influence, the development of political institutions, and the major historical figures, institutions and events.
- 2. Trace the United States growth in territory, which will include population, industry, world influence, from 1877 to the present.
- 3. Compare and contrast the development of political institutions, and the major historical figures, institutions and events, from 1877 to the present.

## <u>Humanities</u>

#### HUM 1 - Western Civilization: Prehistoric to 1600

Approved change to texts: Worlds of History, Volume 1 A Comparative Reader, to 1550; Seventh Edition ©2020 Kevin Reilly ISBN:9781319221430 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### HUM 2 - Western Civilization: 1600 to Present

Approved change to texts: Worlds of History, Volume 2: A Comparative Reader, Since 1400Seventh Edition ©2020; Kevin Reilly ISBN:9781319221454 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## Human Services

## **HUS 10 Introduction to Human Services**

Approved addition of Outside hours, edit SLOs, update SLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

### HUS 42 - Field Experience in Social Work and Human Services

Approved change to texts: Marianne Schneider Corey, Dr. Gerald Corey, Becoming a Helper, 8th ed., Cengage Learning, 2021, ISBN: ISBN-13: 9780357702314, add total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### HUS 43 - Social Work and Human Services Seminar

Approved change to texts: Marianne Schneider Corey, Dr. Gerald Corey, Becoming a Helper, 8th ed., Cengage Learning, 2021, ISBN: ISBN-13: 9780357702314, add total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## Industrial Technology

### IT 72 - Facilities Maintenance

Approved updated student learning hours Approved: 11/29/2022

## **Interdisciplinary Studies**

## <u>Math</u>

### MATH 15 - Precalculus with Trigonometry

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/21/2023

#### MATH 15 - Precalculus with Trigonometry

Approved for Hybrid and Online Deliveries Approved: 03/21/2023

#### MATH 15 - Precalculus with Trigonometry

Approved for adding discipline of Mathematics Approved: 03/21/2023

#### **MATH 40 - Elementary Statistics**

Approved correction to SLOs. The second SLO was previously not numbered correctly on the course outline so this clarifies there are 3 SLOs as follows. 1. Calculate and interpret measures of center and measurements of dispersion for given data. 2. Find probabilities for applications involving normal random variables. 3. Construct and interpret a confidence interval; formulate decisions on hypotheses based on data/information provided Effective: Fall 2023 (retroactive to fix error) Approved: 03/07/2023

#### MATH 42 - Mathematics for the Liberal Arts

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2024 Pending board and Chancellor Approval Approved: 12/06/2022

## MATH 42 - Mathematics for the Liberal Arts

Approved Discipline of Mathematics Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 12/06/2022

## MATH 42 - Mathematics for the Liberal Arts

Approve Online, Hybrid and Correspondence methods of delivery Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 12/06/2022

## MATH 42 - Mathematics for the Liberal Arts-Mathematics in Modern Society

Approved revision to title: "Mathematics in Modern Society" Other: Replace Content sections "Fractal Geometry" and "Cryptography" with "Geometry" and "Units and Measurements", replacement topics are already in the accepted OER textbook and reflect contents of CSU/UC equivalents Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

## MATH 159 - Math Support Lab

Approved new course Effective pending board and Chancellor's approval: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

## MATH 159 - Math Support Lab

Approved for Hybrid and Online Deliveries Approved: 03/21/2023

#### MATH 159 - Math Support Lab

Approved for adding discipline of Mathematics Approved: 03/21/2023

## MATH 159 - Math Support Lab

Approved for Open Entry/ Open Exit Approved: 03/21/2023

## **Music**

## MUS 6 - Music History from Antiquity to 1750

Approved addition of expected outside hours, Revisions to; catalog description, SLOs, objectives, content, assignments Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### MUS 7 - Music History from 1750 to Modern Era

Approved addition of expected outside hours, Revisions to; catalog description, SLOs, objectives, content, assignments Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

#### **MUS 12 - Music Appreciation**

Approved addition of expected outside hours, SLO revisions

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 12/06/2022

### **MUS 12 - Music Appreciation**

Approved revisions to text and course description, course objectives, course content to best align with new text: Replace with: Listen. Joseph Kerman, Gary Tomlinson; 10th Edition. Copyright 2023. ISBN 9781324039365 - Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

## **Physical Education**

### PEAC 11 Women's Varsity Sand Volleyball

Approved New Course Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

## PEAC 11 Women's Varsity Sand Volleyball

Approved Discipline of Coaching Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### PEAC 11 Women's Varsity Sand Volleyball

Approved Discipline of Physical Education Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

#### PEAC 11D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Sand Volleyball

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

## PEAC 11D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Sand Volleyball

Approved Discipline of Coaching Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## PEAC 11D Off-Season Skills and Conditioning for Sand Volleyball

Approved Discipline of Physical Education Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 09/20/2022

## PEAC 155 - Alpine Skiing

Approved New Course Effective: Spring2023 Pending Board and Chancellor's Approval Approved: 11/29/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

### PEAC 155 - Alpine Skiing

Approved Disciplines of Physical Education, Coaching and Health and Safety: Noncredit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### PEAC 155 - Alpine Skiing

Approved Open Entry/ Open Exit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### PEAC 156 - Snowshoeing

Approved New Course Effective: Spring2023 Pending Board and Chancellor's Approval Approved: 11/29/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### PEAC 156 - Snowshoeing

Approved Disciplines of Physical Education, Coaching and Health and Safety: Noncredit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### PEAC 156 - Snowshoeing

Approved Open Entry/ Open Exit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### PEAC 157 - Snowboarding

Approved New Course Effective: Spring2023 Pending Board and Chancellor's Approval Approved: 11/29/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### PEAC 157 - Snowboarding

Approved Disciplines of Physical Education, Coaching and Health and Safety: Noncredit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### PEAC 157 - Snowboarding

Approved Open Entry/ Open Exit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## PEAC 158 - Cross Country Skiing

Approved New Course Effective: Spring2023 Pending Board and Chancellor's Approval Approved: 11/29/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### PEAC 158 - Cross Country Skiing

Approved Disciplines of Physical Education, Coaching and Health and Safety: Noncredit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### PEAC 158 - Cross Country Skiing

Approved Open Entry/ Open Exit Effective: Spring 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## **Physical Science**

# Philosophy PHIL 10 - Comparative World Religions

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 03/07/2023

### PHIL 10 - Comparative World Religions

Approved Correction to current text date. No change in text. Current text date is listed as 2017. Date should be listed as 6/24/2021 as this is the most current revision of this OER text. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

## **Physics**

## **Political Science**

## PLSC 1 - American Institutions

Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

#### **Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)**

Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- In an essay or exam, the student will demonstrate knowledge of the basic principles of American national, state and local governments, content of the U.S. Constitution and Amendments, functions of the three branches of government, political parties and the electoral process, major court decisions involving Constitutional protection, and components of U.S foreign policy.
- 2. Given a current or historical political topic, the student will demonstrate the ability to research, using the Internet and other media, the background and implications of the issue, and write an organized documented essay or paper, giving their findings and interpretations.
- 3. Demonstrate competency in writing or by participating in an activity, how to effectively participate in politics at the national, state, and county and/or city levels.

## PLSC 11 - Student Leadership

Approved inactivation of course

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/18/2022

## **Psychology**

### PSY 1 - Introduction to Psychology

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

### **PSY 5 - Introduction to Research Methods**

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

### PSY 6 - Abnormal Psychology

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

## PSY 18 - Life Span Development

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

## PSY 31 - Child Development: Conception through Adolescence

IPR Review, No Change Approved: 10/18/2022

## PSY 33 Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment

Approved SLO map change to match map to COR Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/01/2022

# **Sociology**

### SOC 1 Introduction to Sociology Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2022

Approved: 11/01/2022 Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)

- 1. Effectively work in teams, managing time, tasks, and personality differences sharing results and analysis to arrive at a final collaborative product.
- 2. Discuss the impact of social institutions on everyday lives.
- Systematically collect, organize, and present appropriate data from a variety of sources including independent research, written journals and the Internet. Assess the validity of the data and interpret it correctly.
- 4. Identify and explain basic concepts of sociology, research and theory.

## SOC 2 Social Problems

Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/01/2022 **Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023)** Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

1. Identify the major social problems, which exist throughout the world and list the consequences.

- 2. Identify and explain basic concepts of social problems, research and theory.
- 3. Effectively work in teams, managing time, tasks, and personality differences sharing results and analysis to arrive at a final collaborative product.
- 4. Assess the validity of research data and interpret it correctly.
- 5. Systematically collect, organize, and present appropriate data from a variety of sources including independent research, written journals and the Internet. Assess the validity of research the data and interpret it correctly.

#### SOC-3 Family Relations

Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/01/2022 Course Student Learning Outcomes (fall 2023) Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. Identify and describe traditional patterns of family life in relationship to economic, political and social change.
- 2. Identify and explain basic concepts of family life in regards to research and theory.
- 3. Effectively work in teams, managing time, tasks, and personality differences sharing results and analysis to arrive at a final collaborative product.
- 4. Identify and examine gender, age and socialization within the family
- 5. Systematically collect, organize, and present appropriate data from a variety of sources including independent research, written journals and the Internet. Assess the validity of the data and interpret it correctly.

#### SOC-4 Introduction to Gender

Approved SLOs revisions Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 11/01/2022 Course Student Learning Outcomes (Fall 2023) Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

- 1. Effectively work in teams, managing time, tasks, and personality differences sharing results and analysis to arrive at a final collaborative product.
- 2. Draw inferences between class and racial-ethnic variations in gender role organization in contemporary domestic and global cultures and societies.
- 3. Systematically collect, organize, and present appropriate data from a variety of sources including independent research, written journals and the Internet. Assess the validity of the research data and interpret it correctly.
- 4. Critically evaluate gender roles of women and men from a historical perspective and explain how these are influenced by socioeconomic, political and other social contexts.
- 5. Identify the gender socialization process and the various social structures through which children learn gender.
- 6. Draw inferences between class and racial-ethnic variations in gender role organization in contemporary domestic and global cultures and societies.

## **Speech**

#### SPCH 1 - Public Speaking

Approved update to Text: Prepare, Practice and Perform: Public Speaking for the 21st Century, 2022. An Open Education Resources Publication by College of the Canyons. Zero Text Cost: Available online https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1AivPSZMfMaXh8E7Qi8YRg5KEqodUbVnt Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/07/2023

# **Tutoring**

## **Vocational Nursing**

## VN 50 - Pharmacology

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Updated textbook Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022 VN 50 - Pharmacology Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 51 - Nursing Fundamentals

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Updated and new textbook. Increased student fee Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 51 - Nursing Fundamentals

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 52 - Clinical Lab I

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Updated and textbook Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 52 - Clinical Lab I

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 53 - Adult Nursing Theory

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## VN 53 - Adult Nursing Theory

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 54 - Clinical Lab II

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 54 - Clinical Lab II

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 55 - Nursing Leadership and Professional Development

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 55 - Nursing Leadership and Professional Development

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 56 - Clinical Lab III

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 56 - Clinical Lab III

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 57 - Maternity Nursing

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Updated textbooks Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 57 - Maternity Nursing

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 58 - Pediatric Nursing

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 58 - Pediatric Nursing

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 59 - Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Added lab and certification fee Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 59 - Intravenous Therapy and Blood Withdrawal

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### VN 60 - Comprehensive Nursing Review

Reviewed all maps, no changes recommended. Approved Added diversity statement. Updated method of evaluation and delivery to uniform description. Updated hours to include contact, outside, and total learning hours. Added exam, registration, and clearance fee Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### VN 60 - Comprehensive Nursing Review

Approved Adding Discipline of Licensed Vocational Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## **Nursing**

## NURS 1 Pharmacology

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### NURS 1 Pharmacology

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

**NURS 2 Medical Surgical Nursing I** 

Approved New Course

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### **NURS 2 Medical Surgical Nursing I**

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 3 Clinical Practice I

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

### **NURS 3 Clinical Practice I**

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

### NURS 4 Nursing Lab I

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved:

#### NURS 4 Nursing Lab I

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 5 Medical Surgical II

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### **NURS 5 Medical Surgical II**

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## **NURS 6 Introduction to Maternal Child**

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### **NURS 6 Introduction to Maternal Child**

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

### NURS 7 Clinical Practice II

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## NURS 7 Clinical Practice II

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## NURS 8 Nursing Lab II

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### NURS 8 Nursing Lab II

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### **NURS 9 Medical Surgical III**

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## NURS 9 Medical Surgical III

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## NURS 10 Advanced Maternal Child

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## NURS 10 Advanced Maternal Child

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

### NURS 11 Clinical Practice III

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

### NURS 11 Clinical Practice III

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

### NURS 12 Nursing Lab III

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### NURS 12 Nursing Lab III

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 13 Medical Surgical IV

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## NURS 13 Medical Surgical IV

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## NURS 14 Clinical Practice IV

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## NURS 14 Clinical Practice IV

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 15 Nursing Lab IV

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### NURS 15 Nursing Lab IV

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 16 Registered Nurse Comprehensive Review

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### NURS 16 Registered Nurse Comprehensive Review

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

#### NURS 17 Management and Leadership

Approved New Course Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### NURS 17 Management and Leadership

Approved Discipline of Nursing Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 10/04/2022

## Welding

#### WT 36 - Welding Theory & Practice - Oxyacetylene

Approved Added student learning hours. Also removed two-unit SLO and updated mapping to reflect changes. Updated hours and description to differentiate between 1 and 3 unit offerings. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### WT 37 - Welding Theory & Practice – Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also removed two-unit SLO and updated mapping to reflect changes. Updated hours and description to differentiate between 1 and 3 unit offerings. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### WT 38 - Welding Theory & Practice – Gas Metal Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also removed two-unit SLO and updated mapping to reflect changes. Removed redundant use of words and fixed grammatical errors. Updated hours and description to differentiate between 1 and 3 unit offerings. Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 11/29/2022

### WT 39 - Welding Theory & Practice – Gas Tungsten Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also removed two-unit SLO and updated mapping to reflect changes. Corrected language, removed redundant use of words and fixed grammatical errors. Updated hours and description to differentiate between 1 and 3 unit offerings. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

### WT 42 - Intermediate Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also corrected any grammatical errors and removed two SLO's. Removed repeatability language, clarify in description. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### WT 43 - Advanced Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also corrected any grammatical errors and removed two SLO's. Removed repeatability language, clarify in description. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### WT 44 - Gas Metal Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also corrected any grammatical errors and removed one SLO. Removed repeatability language, clarify in description. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### WT 45 - Gas Tungsten Arc Welding

Approved Added student learning hours. Also corrected any grammatical errors, language and redundant usage of words. Also removed stainless steel from SLO, but still remains in course content. Removed repeatability language, clarify in description. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

#### WT 50 Welding for Artists (Design and Fabrication)

Approved removal of the following textbook: Henry Harvey, A Universe of Welded Sculpture, Schiffer Publishing, Ltd. (September 28, 2010), ISBN-10: 0764335545, ISBN-13: 978-0764335549, Outside class hours Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## WT 51 - Blueprint and Symbol Reading for Welders

IPR Review, No Change Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## Work Experience

### WE courses

Approved addition of SLO to Mapping, IPR Review no change

AJ 49 Administration of Justice Work Experience, AGR 49 Agricultural Work Experience, ART 49 ART Work Experience, AT 49 Automotive Technology Work Experience, BUS 49 Business Work Experience, CD 49 Child Development Work Experience, FS 49 FS Work Experience, GSS 49 GSS Work Experience, HO 49 Health Occupations Work Experience, HUS 49 Human Services Work Experience, WT 49 Welding Technology Work Experience, WE 1 General Work Experience, WE 2 Occupational Work Experience Effective: Fall 2023

Approved: 11/15/2022

# Noncredit Courses

## **Basic Skills**

### BS 156 - Practical Writing

Approved inactivation Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

#### BS 170 - Basic Skills Pre High School Equivalency Preparation I

Approved SLO revision to: Demonstrate readiness for completing the high school equivalency test by either showing improvement in the CASAS diagnostic tool assessment (pre and post assessment results) or by passing one or more areas of the HiSET Exam (the California High School Equivalency Exam) in one of the five subject areas. Approved: 09/06/2022 Effective: Fall 2022

#### BS 170 - Basic Skills Pre High School Equivalency Preparation I

Approved update to textbooks - adding language they are instructor provided- and update software Approved: 11/15/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

#### BS 170 - Basic Skills Pre High School Equivalency Preparation I

Approved revisions to course description and SLOs to reflect that students must complete two of the HiSET high school equivalency tests in two of the five corecurricular areas Approved: 05/16/2023 Effective: Fall 2023 Student Learning Outcome: Demonstrate readiness for completing the high school equivalency test by either showing improvement in the

CASAS diagnostic tool assessment (pre and post assessment results) or by passing two areas of the HiSET Exam (the California High School Equivalency Exam) in two of the five subject areas.

#### BS 171 Basic Skills: Pre High School Equivalency Preparation II

Approved update to SLOs, Update textbooks - adding language they are instructor provided Approved: 11/15/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

### BS 171 Basic Skills: Pre High School Equivalency Preparation II

Approved addition of online modality. Approved: 11/15/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

#### BS 171 Basic Skills: Pre High School Equivalency Preparation II

Approved addition of BS 170 as a prerequisite, revise course description, objecctives and SLOs to reflect that students must complete three of the HiSET high school equivalency tests in the remaining three of the five corecurricular areas Approved: 05/16/2023 Effective: Fall 2023 Student Learning Outcome:

Demonstrate readiness for completing the high school equivalency test by either showing improvement in the CASAS diagnostic tool assessment (pre and post assessment results) or by passing three areas of the HiSET Exam (the California High School Equivalency Exam) in three of the five subject areas.

## **Careers**

### CARS 150 - Professional Skills Development Workshop Series

Approved New Course Effective pending approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 1/17/2023 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

#### CARS 150 - Professional Skills Development Workshop Series

Approved for Discipline of Basic Skills – Interdisciplinary Noncredit Approved: 1/17/2023

#### **CARS 150 - Professional Skills Development Workshop Series**

Approved Online, Hybrid and Correspondence Method of Delivery and approve for Open Entry/ Open Exit Approved: 1/17/2023

#### CARS 151 - Career/Life Skills

Approved changed title to, "Employment Success Workshop Series", revisions to description, objectives, content, assignments, and methods to provide better focus on employment retention skills to better serve students and facilitate ease of course offerings Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

#### CARS 151 - Career/Life Skills

Approved Online Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## CARS 151 - Career/Life Skills

Approved Hybrid Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## CARS 151 - Career/Life Skills

Approved Correspondence Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies

Approved changed title to, "Job Seeker Skills Workshop Series", revisions to description, objectives, content, assignments, and methods to provide better focus on employment seeking skills to better serve students and facilitate ease of course Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies

Approved Online Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## **CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies**

Approved Hybrid Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## CARS 153 Career/Employment Strategies

Approved Correspondence Method of Delivery Approved: 11/29/2022 Effective: Fall 2023

## **Computer Science**

## CIS 160 - Google Digital Marketing and E-Commerce

Approved New Course Effective pending approval: Spring 2023 Approved: 1/17/2023 Trustees Approved: Chancellors Approved

## CIS 160 - Google Digital Marketing and E-Commerce

Approved for Discipline of Computer Information Systems Approved: 1/17/2023

## CIS 160 - Google Digital Marketing and E-Commerce

Approved Online Method of Delivery Approved: 1/17/2023

# **Counseling & Guidance**

# **Program Degrees and Certificates**

# **Administration of Justice**

## Administration of Justice AS for Transfer

Approved update to PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

### Administration of Justice AA Degree

Approved update to PSLO mapping add new courses to electives: AJ 56, AJ 51, AJ 63 and AJ 64 Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

## Administration of Justice Certificate of Achievement

Approved update to PSLO mapping add new courses to electives: AJ 56, AJ 51, AJ 63 and AJ 64 Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/07/2023

# **Agriculture**

## **Allied Health**

### <u>AS University Studies Degree: Emphasis in Allied Health</u> Approved adding CHEM 45 as an option to CHEM 8; add MATH 40 as possible focused elective Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 03/21/2023

# <u>Art</u>

Studio Art for Transfer AA Degree IPR review, no change Approved: 05/16/2023

# **Automotive**

# **Biology**

## **Business**

## Child Development

## **Computer Science**

## **Computer Information Systems**

## **Computer Information Systems Associate in Science Degree**

Approved new Associate in Science Degree Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/18/2022

## **English**

## Fire Technology

## **CAL FIRE Basic - Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved updated title to Cal Fire Academy Certificate of Accomplishment. Update units to 12.5, remove EMT-21 from certificate advising plan. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## **CAL FIRE Basic - Certificate of Accomplishment**

Approved Add FS 60.1 and FS 60C; remove FS 60, adjust total core units to 16.5 and **make certificate of** achievement Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

## **Basic Wildland Firefighter - Certificate of Achievement**

Approved updated Total Units from range to 17.5, remove EMT-21 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## **Basic Wildland Firefighter - Certificate of Achievement**

Approved removal of FS 81, add FS 60C; update units to 19.5 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

## Fire Technology - Certificate of Achievement

Approved addition of 60B, 72C, 73A, 87 add 96A and remove 93 and 84 to the Required Electives portion of the Certificate. 2023 and 2022 PSLO maps. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

## Fire Technology - Certificate of Achievement

Approved changes to advising plan – remove FS 60A Due to CCC Closure, also remove FS 60 and FS 97. Add FS 60C, FS 60.1, FS 72IC and FS 97A; update FS 57 name and units Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

### Associate in Science Degree Fire Technology

Approved addition of 60B, 72C, 73A, 87 add 96A and remove 93 and 84 to the Required Electives portion of the degree. 2023 and 2022 PSLO maps. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/01/2022

### Associate in Science Degree Fire Technology

Approved changes to advising plan – remove FS 60A Due to CCC Closure, also remove FS 60 and FS 97. Add FS 60C, FS 60.1, FS 72IC and FS 97A; update FS 57 name and units Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 03/21/2023

## **Forestry**

### Forestry Management Certificate of Achievement

Approved new certificate of achievement Effective fall 2024: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 02/21/2023

#### Forestry Management Associate in Science Degree

Approved new associates degree Effective Fall 2024: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 02/21/2023

## **Geographic Information Systems**

## Geology

## **General Education**

## CSU GE and IGETC submissions for 2022-2023 Approved

Course	CSU GE Area	IGETC Area
ANTH 1L	Approved B3	Approved for 5C
ASL 1 and 2	Denied for C2	

## **Transfer Preparation Certificate of Achievement**

Approved new certificate of achievement Effective: Fall 2023 Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/18/2022

## **Transfer Preparation Certificate of Achievement**

Approved - Title Change, remove two course options (MATH 1A/ MATH 1B) to bring total unit amount down to 15: Effective Fall 2023 Approved: 02/21/2023

## **CSU Certificate of Achievement**

Approved update of PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## **IGETC Certificate of Achievement**

Approved update of PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## **Terminal Degree GE pattern**

### **Terminal Degree GE Area A**

Approved Addition to the Terminal Degree Science GE Area A - add ASTR-1 (Astronomy) Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 08/16/2022

#### **Terminal Degree GE Area D2**

Approved Addition to the Terminal Degree Science GE Area D2 – MATH-6 Effective: Fall 2022 Approved: 09/06/2022

## **Terminal Degree GE Area A**

Approved addition of AGR 8 and ANTH 1L Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

## **Terminal Degree GE Area D2**

Approved removal of MATH 60 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

## **Terminal Degree GE Area E**

Approved addition of PEAC 11, PEAC 11D, BIOL 21 and BIOL 22 Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 05/16/2023

# **Graphic Design**

## **Gunsmithing**

### **Gunsmith Machinist and Metal Finisher Certificate of Achievement**

Approved new certificate of achievement Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/04/2022

### **Firearms Repair Certificate of Achievement**

Approved new certificate of achievement Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/04/2022

#### Associate in Science Firearms Repair

Approved new degree Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/04/2022

#### Associate in Science Degree in Firearms Repair

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### Associate in Science Degree in General Gunsmithing

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Certificate of Achievement in Firearms Repair**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

#### **Certificate of Achievement in General Gunsmithing**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Gunsmith Machinist and Metal Finishing**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Long Guns**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Pistolsmith**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Riflesmith**

Inactivate Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

## **Health Occupations**

# Certificate of Achievement Medical Assisting

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

## Certificate of Accomplishment in Administrative Medical Assisting

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

## **Certificate of Accomplishment in Clinical Medical Assisting**

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

# <u>History</u>

## AA History for Transfer

Approved update of PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## **Humanities**

## Human Services

## **Kinesiology**

## Natural Sciences

## AA University Studies - Natural Science

Approved addition of ASTR 1 to list of core courses Effective: Fall 2024 Approved: 05/16/2023

## AA General Studies - Natural Science

Approved addition of ASTR 1 to list of core courses Effective: Fall 2024

# **Nutrition**

## **Nursing**

## Associates of Science in Registered Nursing

Approved new degree Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/04/2022

## Associates of Science in Registered Nursing

Approved with added pre-requisite courses Effective: Pending Board and Chancellor's Office approvals Approved: 10/18/2022

## Associate in Arts Degree University Studies: Emphasis in Allied Health

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

## Associate in Science Degree in Vocational Nursing

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

## **Certificate of Achievement in Vocational Nursing**

IPR review, no change Approved: 11/29/2022

# Medical Assiting

## **Physical Education**

## **Psychology**

## AA in Psychology for Transfer

IPR Review, no Change Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## **Sociology**

## AA Sociology for Transfer

Approved addition of PLSC 1 to course options and update to PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## Social Sciences

### AA University Studies - Social Science Approved update of PSLO mapping

Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee 2022-2023 Action Log

Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## AA General Studies- Social Science

Approved update of PSLO mapping Effective: Fall 2023 Approved:11/15/2022

## **Social Work and Human Services**

## Social Work and Human Services ADT

Approved update to PSLOs mapping to match degree. Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/15/2022

# Welding

## Associates of Science Degree Welding Technology

Approved IPR Review, No Change. Update PSLO maps Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## Certificate of Achievement One Year Welding Technology

Approved IPR Review, No Change. Update PSLO maps Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## Certificate of Achievement two year Welding Technology

Approved IPR Review, No Change. Update PSLO maps Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

## Welding Technology Certificate of Accomplishment

Approved IPR Review, No Change. Update PSLO maps Effective: Fall 2023 Approved: 11/29/2022

# **Other Curriculum Actions**

## Approved nomination and election of 2022-2023 Curriculum and Academic Standards

**Committee Chair** Co-Chairs Chad Lewis and Tom Downing – *Approved election Colleen Baker/ Tom Robb MSCU* 

Approved: 08/16/2022

Approved nomination and election of 2022-2023 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee Vice Chair Alison Somverville - *Approved election Chad Lewis/ Tom Downing MSCU* Approved: 08/16/2022 Approved meeting schedule for the 2022-2023 Curriculum and Academic Standards Committee meetings schedule - Approved meeting schedule Colleen Baker/ Fran Oberg MSCU Approved: 08/16/2022

**Approved Charge Curriculum and Academic Standards Charge 2022** - *Downing/ McClellan MSCU* Approved: 09/06/2022

**Approved Charge Curriculum and Academic Standards Charge 2022** – Location update - *Downing/ McClellan MSCU* Approved: 09/20/2022

**Approved new degrees, certificates to Career Pathways** - The committee discussed the placement of the new degrees and certificates. The RN AS degree will go under Health and Public Service; CIS AS under Business; new Gunsmithing under Technical Studies and the General Ed Prep CA under Social Sciences and Education. *Somerville/ Ackley MSCU* Approved: 03/07/2023

Approved changes to representative textbook language to submit to Academic Senate for consideration. Approved: 04/18/2023

Approved ISLO/ GESLO changes: Combine third and fourth GESLO into a fifth ISLO and remove GESLOs – recommendation approved to send to Senate for consideration - *Duerksen/ Baker MSCU* Approved: 05/02/2023

**Approved Committee Evaluation** – *Duerksen/ Lewis MSCU* Approved: 05/16/2023